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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
U.S. ARMY HUMAN RESOURCES COMMAND
1600 SPEARHEAD DIVISION AVENUE, DEPARTMENT 300
FORT KNOX, KY 40122-5300

August 19, 2024

The Honorable Richard Hudson
United States Representative
225 Green Street, Suite 202
Fayetteville, NC 28301

Dear Representative Hudson,

Thank you for your correspondence on behalf of your constituent, SFC Michael
Forbes, requesting to delay consideration of his separation or retentions until judicial
- action is complete.

The U.S. Army Human Resources Command does not have the authority to place
SFC Forbes’ separation proceeding or decision in abeyance. Recommend SFC Forbes
submit an exception to policy to the Directorate of Military Personnel Management
(DMPM), office of the Deputy Chief of Staff, G-1, United States Army for consideration
of his request.

Thank you for your continued support of the US Army.
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Jon E. Finke

Chief, Operations Management
Division
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